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TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk xg = 4
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FROM: Lee Eng Tan, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 110087-TP - Notice of adoption of existing interconnection,
unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between  BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Image
Access, Inc. d/b/a NewPhone, Inc. by Express Phone Service, Inc.
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On May 3, 2012, an administrative hearing was held in the above referenced docket.
Three hearing exhibits containing confidential information were entered into the record.
Express Phone Service, Inc. proffered Hearing Exhibit Numbers 21 and 36, which contained
information deemed confidential in Order No. PSC-12-0213-CFO-TP. BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast proffered Hearing Exhibit
Number 44, which contained information deemed confidential in Order No. PSC-12-0214-CFO-
TP. Both Orders granting confidentiality were issued on April 23, 2012. Pursuant to the
confidential orders, please treat these hearing exhibits as confidential documents.
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